Electronic Copy e O

Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht um Chaomhnid Comhshaoil

An Bord Pleanala
and

Meath County Council - Planning Section Spec Body

July 21, 2023 Reg. No.: W0167-04

Consultation Notice in respect of a licence review from Indaver Ireland Limited for a
facility located at (Duleek) Carranstown, Duleek, County Meath.

Dear Sir or Madam,

In accordance with the provisions, you are being notified that an application for a
licence review, was received by the Agency on 14 July 2023. The details of the
application are set out below:

- Name and address of applicant: Indaver Ireland Limited,
The Highline, 1st Floor, Bakers Point,
Pottery Road, Dun Laoghaire, Dublin

- Location of installation: Carranstown, Duleek, County Meath
- Licence Application Reference No: W0167-04
- Planning Application Reference No: ABP30, 7433-20

FOR ORDERS - An Bord Pleanala Case No. | ABP30, 2447-18
PL.17, PMO0O0O0O7

- Licence Type Industrial Emissions Licence




Classes and Nature of Activity in accordance with the EPA Act 1992 as amended

Class of
Activity

Main Activity

EPA Act

Sector

(where
applicable)

Class of Activity Description

5.13 (a)

No

Chemicals

The production of inorganic chemicals, such
as gases, such as ammonia, chlorine or
hydrogen chloride, fluorine, or hydrogen
fluoride, carbon oxides, sulphur compounds,
nitrogen oxides, hydrogen, sulphur dioxide,
carbonyl chloride (production means the
production on an industrial scale by chemical
or biological processing)

11.3 (b)

No

Waste

Disposal or recovery of waste in waste
incineration plants or in waste co-
incineration plants for hazardous waste with
a capacity exceeding 10 tonnes per day.

11.6

No

Waste

Temporary storage of hazardous waste,
(other than waste referred to in paragraph
11.5) pending any of the activities referred to
in paragraph 11.2, 11.3,11.5 or 11.7 with a
total capacity exceeding 50 tonnes, other
than temporary storage, pending collection,
on the site where the waste is generated.

11.3 (a)

Yes

Waste

Disposal or recovery of waste in waste
incineration plants or in waste co-
incineration plants for non-hazardous waste
with a capacity exceeding 3 tonnes per hour

A copy of the application, the Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR)
submitted by the applicant and associated correspondence are available for inspection

by you on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie.

It would be much appreciated that all documentation is submitted in electronic PDF
format to licensing@epa.ie in order to facilitate the publishing of information to the

Agency’s website.




Please note that a response to this notice is required even if you have no observations
to make and your response will be taken into consideration in the assessment of the
application.

Please note that all further information received on this licence application will be made
available on the Agency’s website.

The application is being processed by the Agency and your observations, if any, will be
considered as part of the licence application assessment process. You will be notified of
the proposed determination in due course.

Yours faithfully,

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
Tel: 053 - 9160600



